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Denise Tﬂ !LKI(Autnz

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 25 October 2019 4:55 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); 'CWS Mator Claims’; assignments
Cc ‘Sithara’; SUR

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D19006774MFSH/

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle SMK 2391X on 24/10/2019
We are pending estimate from repairer.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handier

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 24 October 2019 5:28 PM

To: 'CWS Motor Claims' <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>
Cc: 'Sithara' <Sithara@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D19006774MFSH/1

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email; pssignments@lklauto com | fax: 6256-4915
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408633)

From: CWS Motor Claims [mailto:cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital . com.sgl

Sent: Thursday, 24 October 2019 3:06 PM

To: ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM

Cc: CWS Motor Claims <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Sithara <Sithara@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Subject: PRI: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D19006774MF5H/1
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irapiind com ag
MOTOR SURVEY ASSIGNMENT
Date 24-10-2018 Our Ref No. D190067T4MFSH
Accident Date 23-10-2018 Claim Type. Third Party
Insured Vehicle SHD8s01C Third Party Vehicle, SMK2391X
Survey Location 1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 6 #01-408/48/50AUTOBAY
Contact Persan. LINA
Contact No. 67485405/ 0 Fax No. 87458520
Survey Type WITHOUT PREJUDICE:
A
Ppointed LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD
Surveyor
Contact Person NA Fax No. 68416315
Contact Number. MNA

FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT

Please submit to us the Tax invoice together with letter of claim for Rental OR Loss of use (based on
NIMA Benchmark rates) together with your survey report.

THIRD PARTY SURVEY REQUEST

Ce : Workshop FASTECH AUTO PTELTD Attention, NIL
Cc : TP Solicitor NA TP Solicitor Fax No. NA
Officer Incharge SITHARA

IMPORTANT NOTE

Kindly submit the survey report via CWS within 14 days for survey assignment and 7 days for re-inspection.
This is a computer generated latter. no signature required.
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PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner ID: 400G

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SMK2391X
Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 24 Oct 2019
Vehicle Make: HONDA
Vehicle Model: VEZEL 1.5XCVT
Primary Colour: Green
Manufacturing Year: 2018

Engine No.: L15B5561262
Chassis No.: RU11311252
Maximum Power Output: 96.0 kW (128 bhp)
Open Market Value: $22,786.00
Original Registration Date: 01 Apr 2019
First Registration Date: 01 Apr 2019
Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $13,901.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 31 Mar 2029
PARF Rebate Amount: $10,425.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 31 Mar 2029
COE Category: A -Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $26.659.00

COE Rebate Amount: $25,154.00
Total Rebate Amount: $35,579.00

Page 1 of |

The information contained herein is correct as at 24 Oct 2019

OK

htps://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebate By PublicBeforeDereglnput ?FUNCTION _ID=F030... 24-Oct-19



FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD
BLK1 KAKI BUKIT AVE &
#01-46,48,50 AUTOBAY
SINGAFPORE 417883

VEHICLE NO:SMK 2381X
ary PARTICULAR

1PCS BONNET F15:30

2PCS BONNET HINGES @5$85.00

1PCS BONNET LOCK

1PCS BONNET INSULATOR 2 £¢-4b

1 SET BONNET INSULATOR CLIPS

1PCS BONNET SIDE Rubher

1PCS FRONT BUNPER Lor- 0

1PCS FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER O/S

1PCS FRONT BUMPER CENTRE GRILLE

1PCS FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT  $ 3/

1SET FRONT BUMPER CLIPS 39.20

1PCS FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP COVER OIS - > p

1PCS FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP O/S 27.20
1PCS FRONT GRILLE 28 00

1 PCS FRONT GRILLE OUTER CHROME 3"'“?:}
1PCS FRONT BUMPER LOWER SPOILER 44y 2
1PCS FRONT BUMPER UNDER COVER

1 SET FRONT BUMPER UNDER COVER CLIPS

1PCS FRONT SUPPORT PANEL ¥76- 20
1PCS FRONT FENDER O/S £75-50

1 PCS FRONT FENDER INNERSHIELD O'S 24 4. L0

1 SET FRONT FENDER INNERSHIELD CLIP O/S

1PCS FRONT FENDER INNER PANEL O/S

1PCS FRONT WHEEL HOUSING PANEL O/S

1PCS FRONT FENDER OUTER PROTECTOR OIS~ 290 25
1PCS WIPER WASHER TANK

1PCS AlR COM CONDENSER

1PCS RADIATOR

1PCS RADIATOR FAN ASSY

1PCS FRONT SUPPORT PANEL TOP GARNISH

1PCS ENGINE MOUNTING O/S 36450
2PCS HEADLAMP ASSYS @$320000 /4 20. {0
1PCS HEADLAMP LOWER BRACKETOIS /0 (" 0o
1PCS HEADLAMP TOP CHROME MOULDING OS2 fp
1PCS AIRCON SIDE GARNISHOIS  / @& . p,
1PCS ABS PUMP

1PCS ABS PUMP WIRE o ¥L0. 09

1PCS FUSE BOX ASSY

1PCS FRONT SHOCK ABSORBER O/S AN PR GY
1PCS FRONT SHOCK ABSORBER MOUNTING 0.5

1 PCS FRONT LOWER ARM OIS 39¢-.20
1PCS FRONT KNUCKLE ARM OIS ¥1- 30
1PCS FRONT KNUCKLE ARM BEARING O/S 1 #$- (p
1PCS FRONT DRIVE SHAFT OIS

1PCS FRONT STEERING RACKASSY /9 ¢-. 09
1PCS FRONT CROSS MEMBER

- Atoned
/wfm

vrleofl§
/S-000
.1-/5 j

DD/ h §1,150.30 ="

' 517000 X

7 "1 $166.30 of
2.1 $28530 _~
UA “S0007
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e} $18500 —
ene  Tads00 —~
£ Ax 556620 _—
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Ney 2000 —
A §G1.200¢
A7 54000 ¥
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2 500 —
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/L ses050 K
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A 181700 &
A1 sa8500
A 5365002
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To-n 516200 —
e sassoon X
Vs .s_ggp.m...—-""
aa “sB1500 X
T 348820 —
A $12150 X
v $499.20
§545.50 .~
—_— .",-"
vLin 525020
Bat/ v nt $1815.00
e 52,855.00 —
D [ $1,545.20



1PCS
1PCS
1PCS
1PCS

AIR CON COMPRESSOR
ROCKER PANEL GARNISH Qs
ROCKER PANEL QIS

FRONT DOOR OfS

LABOUR CHARGES

TOWING CHARGE

TO CHECK WIRING

TO SPRAY RUST PROOFING

TO CONDUCT WHEEL ALIGNMENT

TO DISMANTLE & REPLACING FRONT UNDER CARRIAGE
TO DISMANTLE & REPLACING ABS PUMP

TO DISMANTLE & REFIX ENGINE

TO MOUNT VEHICLE ON CAR O-LINER
LABOUR FOR PANEL BEATING & REPLACING PARTS
TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING

@p}

1 5182000 A
&J&hAiﬂnwaf’

TOTAL

FL- 562050
T $911.30

$40.915.81

ses00 SO0
$80.00
§180.00 /2

$120.00
$380.00 v
$300.00 0

AC15500.00
A7 §380.00
$2,200.00 /0D

$1,800.00
/300

L1008\

¢
legoc L
T28¢.99

%5 %"
l¢ll 6



TEL: 6258 3581 FAX: 6258 4315

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park. Singapore 408033

Reg. No: 1836071988 G5T Reg. Mo, 18-9607180-R

MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD Ref CS/FCI18018903/Ui3n2
$16.01 CITY LOUSESINGAPORE 083577 Date - 16012020 ”ll'“l”."HII
Code: FCI2
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh, SHD 8501C Veh. Inspected SMK 2381X
Policy No. Coverage (§) 0.00
Claim No. D190067TAMFSH Excess (3) 0.00
Assign From SITHARA Assign Date 24/10/2019
2. ] Vehicle Particulars & Condition 1 W Tyl
Make & Model HONDA VEZEL (A) e.c 1486
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2019
Chassis No. RU11311252 Colour GREEN
Odomaeter 11679 Steering AFFECTED
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
3. Oy m1 Conditions of Tyres
_S_I:H Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |215/60 R16 DUNLOP 8 mm
L/ Front Tyre |215/60 R16 DUNLCP & mm
R/MH Rear Tyre |215/60 R16 DUNLOP 8 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |215/60 R16 DUNLGP Bmm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT O/S PORTION.THE UNDERCARRIAGE AFFECTED
DUE TO COLLISION,
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS
L 11 7Nl W7 _ General Information
Accident Date  23/10/2018 |inspection Date 24/10/2019
Survey held at FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD
1 KAK] BUKIT AVENUE &
#01-46/48/50 AUTOBAY
SINGAPORE 417883
5a. Remarks
A)DAMAGES CONSISTENT TO ACCIDENT REPORT
B)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE™ BASIS.
C)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

IESﬂMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 12 Working Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Litn Ave 1 801-25 Payn Ubl Indusinal Park, Singapore 408833
TEL B258 3581 FAX: G258 4315
Reg. No 108607168R GST Reg Mo, 19-9607188-R

¥

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SMK 2391X

-1 G
DENTED / 1,150.30 825,30
BUCKLED
2|BONNET HINGES [@%$85.00 SERVICEABLE 170,00 -
1|BONNET LOCK NOT NECESSARY 16630 -
1|BONNET INSULATOR TORN 28530 266.50
1|SET BONNET INSULATOR CLIPS MECESSARY 50.00 50.00
1|BONNET SIDE RUBBER NECESSARY 6820 68.20
1|FRONT BUMPER DISTORTED 850.00 801,70
1|FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER O/S CRACKED 5250 5250
1|FRONT BUMPER CENTRE GRILLE TORN 285.00 285.00
1|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BENT 399.00 321.00
1/SET FRONT BUMPER CLIPS NECESSARY 50.00 38.00
1|FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP COVER VS DISTORTED 185.00 85.00
1|[FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP O/S CRACKED 445.00 327.00
1|FRONT GRILLE CRACKED 566.20 385.00
1|FRONT GRILLE QUTER CHROME CRACKED 588.50 380.00
1|FRONT BUMPER LOWER SPOILER DISTORTED 520.00 480.00
1|FRONT BUMPER UNDER COVER NOT NECESSARY 31120 #
1|SET FRONT BUMPER UNDER COVER CLIPS NOT NECESSARY 40.00 -
1|[FRONT SUPPORT PANEL BENT 745.11 576.20
1|FRONT FENDER O/S BUCKLED 765.00 615.00
1|FRONT FEMDER INMERSHIELD QvS TORN 288.30 266.50
1|SET FRONT FENDER INNERSHIELD CLIP OvS MNECESSARY 40,00 40,00
1|[FRONT FENDER INNER PANEL O/S BENT 699.20 699.20
1|FRONT WHEEL HOUSING PANEL O/S TO REPAIR SEE E50.50 -
LABOUR
1|FRONT FENDER OUTER PROTECTOR O/S DISTORTED 385.00 285,00
1|WIPER WASHER TANK DISTORTED 282.80 282.80
1]AIR CON CONDENSER NOT NECESSARY 1.250.00 -
1|RADIATOR NOT NECESSARY 1.817.00 -
1|RADIATOR FAN ASSY NOT NECESSARY 485.00 -

Report Ref No. CS/FCI18018903/Utfan2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #0125 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapors 408933
TEL B25E 3561 FAX: G258 4315
Reg. No: 10060T186R GST Reg. No. 19-0607198-R

Report Ref No, CS/FCI19018303/UtI3n2

aty . arts s [} ~ Condition I
| 1|FRONT SUPPORT PANEL TOP GARNISH NOT NECESSARY 365,00 4
1|ENGINE MOUNTING O/S TORN 485,00 366.50
2|HEADLAMP ASSYS @$3200.00 OIS BROKEN 6,400,00 1,820.50
1|HEADLAMP LOWER BRACKET O/S CRACKED 185.00 105.00
1|HEADLAMP TOP CHROME MOULDING O/S CRACKED 305,00 280.00
1|AIRCON SIDE GARNISH QIS TORN 162.00 146.00
1|ABS PUMP SERVICEABLE 4 850,00
1|ABS PUMP WIRE CRACKED 2,500.00 2.450,00
1|FUSE BOX ASSY NOT NECESSARY 615.00 ¥
1|FRONT SHOCK ABSORBER QS TWISTED 488.20 450,50
1|FRONT SHOCK ABSORBER MOUNTING OIS NOT NECESSARY 121.50 5
1|FRONT LOWER ARM Q/S TWISTED 468020 385.20
1|FRONT KNUCKLE ARM OIS BENT 545.50 45530
1|FRONT KNUCKLE ARM BEARING O/S NECESSARY 250.20 245,50
1|FRONT DRIVE SHAFT QIS BENT / TWISTED 1,815.00 1,815.00
1|FRONT STEERING RACK ASSY BENT / JAMMED 2,655.00 1,805.00
1|FRONT CROSS MEMBER DENTED / TWISTED 1.545.20 1.545.20
1|AIR CON COMPRESSOR NOT NECESSARY 1,820.00 .
1|ROCKER PANEL GARNISH OIS DEFORMED / TORN 466.80 466.80
1|ROCKER PANEL VS TO REPAIR SEE 620.50 -
LABOUR
1|FRONT DOOR QIS TO REPAIR SEE 911.30 -
LABOUR
LESS 20% DISCOUNT - -3,801.48
41,215.81 15,605.82
LABOUR
TOWING CHARGE. 65.00 50,00
TO CHECK WIRING. B80.00 30.00
TO SPRAY RUST PROOFING. 180.00 100.00
TO CONDUCT WHEEL ALIGNMENT. 120.00 BO.OOD
TO DISMANTLE & REPLACING FRONT UNDER 380.00 350.00
CARRIAGE.
TO DISMANTLE & REPLACING ABS PUMP 300.00 £0.00
TO DISMANTLE & REFIX ENGINE. NOT NECESSARY 500.00 -




_’ ” V LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

”.--!.-"- 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapane 408833
TEL: 6258 3581 FAX: G258 43158

Reg. No- 1BGE0T188R GST Reg Mo. 19-0607108-R

LABOUR FOR PANEL BEATING & REPLACING 2,200.00 1,400.00
PARTS.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF FRONT WHEEL
HOUSING PANEL O/S ROCKER PANEL O/S AND FRONT
DOOR O/S.

TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING. 1,800.00 1,200.00

CHUA KANG SENG
Licensed Appraiser

DESCLAMER OF LIABILITY TD THIRD PARTIES - This Rueport i masis salsly for it uss snd benaiit of the Cliant namesl an i front pege of s Bepart.

Eesurt in whole or o gact, doss 8o i his o bar gwn k.



